
Yasir Afzal 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

shah Ahmed ~ 
17 March 2018 23:32 

Andrew Brookes 

Subject: Fwd: Explanation why improvement work to Grenfell Tower on the LWE hasn’t 

started yet. 

FYI and evidences- Thanks Shah 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Cllr. Blakeman <Cllr. Blakeman@rbkc.gov.uk> 
To: grenfellleaseholdersassociation <grenfellleaseholdersassoc Iion, hotmail.co.uk> 
Cc: kmott~ 
Sent: Wed, May 8, 2013 2:50 pm 
Subject: RE: Explanation why improvement work to Grenfell Tower on the LWE hasn’t started yet. 

~.ar Tunde 

,~s 1 said before, I am happy to give you some background information on a face-to-face basis. 

Our next councillors’ surgery is this coming Saturday 11 May, from 10 am to 12 noon in the EMB 
Community Hall if you or any of your colleagues would like to come along for an off -the-record 
chat. 

Kind regards. 

CIIr. Judith Blakeman 

From-’ Grenfell Tower Leaseholder’s Association [mailto:qrenfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 May 2013 22:17 
To: Paul Dunkerton 

,Jbjecfc: I~E: Explanation why improvement work to Grenfell Tower on the LWE hasn’t: started yet. 

Dear Mr Paul Dm~kerton, 

In relation to your email dated 1st March 2013, please find the attacl~:aent for your immediate attention. 

Best wishes, 

Tmade Awoderu 

The Vice Chairman 
Grenfell Tower Leaselaolder’s Association 

From: pdunkerton @kctmo.org.uk 

To: ~renfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk 

CC: laura.iohnson@rbl<c.gov.uk; !’blacl<@l<ctmo.org.~Jl% ~ievans@kctmo,org.uk; prnaddison@kctmo.org.uk; 

amanson@kctmo.orp;.uk; dp;ibson@kctmo.org.uk; dwood@kctmo.or~;.uk; TComplaints@kctmo.org.uk 
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